
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
CONTRACTS/AWARDS/GRANTS 

r. Award (' Contract (' Grant Requested Board Meeting Date: 7/2/2019 ----------
• = Mandatory, Information must be provided or Procurement Director Award [] 

*Contractor/Vendor Name/Grantor (OBA): 
Anixter Inc.; Consolidated Electrical Distributors dba Dahl Electric Supply, Vegas Electric Supply, Triangel Electric; 
OS & J Enterprise Inc. dba Arizona Commerical Lighting & Supply; Electric Supply Inc.; 

*Project Title/Description: 
Electrical Supplies 

*Purpose: 
Amendment of Award: Multiple Master Agreements & Amendment Numbers; see Attachment A. This Amendment is to 
extend the termination date to 11/4/2019 and for a one-time increase in the amount of $135,000.00 for a cumulative not-to­
exceed contract amount of $3, 151,950.00. The three (3) month extension is needed to allow additional time to complete 
the competitive solicitation process for a new contract. Administering Department: Facilities Management. 

*Procurement Method: 
Pursuant to Pima County Procurement Code 11.12.010, Competitive Sealed Bidding, on August 5, 2014, the Board of ti: 
Supervisors approved an award of seven (7) contracts for an initial term of one (1) year and an aggregate annual award 
amount of $533,390.00 with four (4) one-year renewal options. i'.'~:: 

On June 29, 2015, the Procurement Director extended the termination date to 08/04/2016 and added the annual award ;~:~~ 
amount of $533,390.00 for a cumulative not-to-exceed contract amount of $1,066,780.00. i::C. 

f!··J 
Oh June 2, 2016, the Procurement Director extended the termination date to 08/04/2017 and added the annual award 
amount of $533,390.00 for a cumulative not-to-exceed contract amount of $1,600,170.00. 

On June 6, 2017, the Board of Supervisors approved an increase to the annual award amount by $100,000.00 from 
$533,390.00 to $633,390.00 for a cumulative not-to-exceed _contract amount of$1,700, 170.00. 

On June 16, 2017, the Procurement Director extended the termination date to 08/04_/2018 and added the annual award 
amount of $633,390.00 for a cumulative not-to-exceed contract amount of $2,333,560.00. 

On June 12, 2018, the Procurement Director extended the termination date to 08/04/2019 and added the annual award 
amount of $633,390.00 for a cumulative not-to-exceed contract amount of $2,966,950.00. 

·<i'. Fi 
:~f{ cr.: 

On April 2, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved a one~time increase in the amount of $50,000.00 for a cumulative ~ . 
not-to-exceed contract amount of $3,016,950.00. 8 

PRCUID: 134447 

Attachments: Attachment A and Master Agreements. 

*Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes: 
Provide necessary electrical supplies to multiple County departments. 

*Public Benefit: 
Maintain public usage and safety of County buildings and properties. 

*Metrics Available to Measure Performance: 
Availability of electrical supplies as needed, invoices submitted on a monthly basis. 

*Retroactive: 
No. 
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Contract I Award Information 

Document Type: Department Code: _____ Contract Number (i.e., 15-123): ______ _ 

Effective Date: ---- Termination Date: ____ Prior Contract Number (Synergen/CMS): _____ _ 

D Expense Amount: $* D Revenue Amount: $ _________ _ 

*Funding Source(s) required: 

Funding from General Fund? c'Yes r No If Yes$ --------- % 

Contract is fully or partially funded with Federal Funds? D Yes D No 

If Yes, Is the Contract to a vendor or subreclpient? 

Were insurance or indemnity clauses modified? D Yes D No 

If Yes, attach Risk's approval. 

Vendor is using a Social Security Number? D Yes D No 

If Yes, attach the required form per Administrative Procedure 22-73. 

Amendment I Revised Award Information 
Document Type: MA Department Code: PO Contract Number (i.e.,15-123): See Attachment A. -----
Amendment No.: See Attachment A. AMS Version No.: See Attachment A. 

Effective Date: 08/05/2019 New Termination Date: 11/04/2019 ------------
Prior Contract No. (Synergen/CMS): --------

r. Expense or r Revenue 

Is there revenue included? 

r. 1 n crease r Decrease Amount This Amendment: $ 135,000.00 ---'--------
('Yes r. No If Yes$ 

*Funding Source(s) required: General Fund. 

Funding from General Fund? r.Yes c''No If Yes$ 135,000.00 % 

Grant/Amendment Information (for grants acceptance and awards) 1 Award (' Amendment 

Document Type: Department Code: C3rant Number (i.e., 15-123): --------
Effective Date: Termination Date: Amendment Number: ------- -------
D Match Amount: $ D Revenue Amount: $ -------------
* A II Funding Source(s) required: 

*Match funding from General Fund? c'Yes (' No If Yes$ % -------- ---------I 

*Match funding from other sources? c'Yes (' No If Yes $ % -------
*Funding Source: --------------------------------

*If Federal funds are received, is funding coming directly from the 
Federal government or passed tt,lrough other organlzatlon(s)? 

Contact: Kelsey Braun, Procurement Officer 

Department: Procurement 

Deputy County Administrator Signatur 

Division Manager 

Telephone: 520-724-7466 

County Administrator Signature/Date: ---~_..:~l::::.:::~~~~~~~~____J~lL-i-)(J:,]_ __ _ 
(Required for Board Agenda/Addendum Items) 
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Attachment A 

Electrical Supplies 

V~ndor Mast~ Agreement Version 

Consolidated Electrical Distributors MA-P0-14-492 42 

dba: Dahl Electric Supply; Vegas 
Electric Supply; Triangel Electric 

HD Supply Power Solutions LTD MA-P0-14-493 1 N/A 

Consolidated Electrical Distributors MA-P0-14-494 27 

dba: Dahl Electric Supply; Vegas 

Electric Supply; Triangel Electric 

Electric Supply Inc. MA-P0-14-495 12 

Graybar Electric Company Inc. MA-P0-14-496 2 N/A 

HD Supply Power Solutions LTD MA-P0-14-497 3 N/A 

DS & J Enterprises Inc. MA-P0-15-015 41 
dba: Arizona Commercial lighting 
&Supply 

Anixter Inc. MA-P0-16-135 4 N/A 
dba: Anixter Power Solutions LlC 

Anixter Inc. MA-P0-16-138 16 

Anixter Inc. MA-P0-16-162 40 

1 MA dosed due to vendor name change and replaced by MA-P0-16-135. 

2 MA closed due to vendor unable to supply items. 

3 MA closed due to vendor name_ change and replaced by MA-P0-16-138. 

4 MA closed due to vendor name change and replaced by MA-P0-16-162. 

Amer:t_dment_No__._ 

14 

N/A 

13 

7 

N/A 

N/A 

16 

N/A 

9 

20 

Total: 

,Amount_Tbis Amendm_ent NIE Amount 

$35,000.00 $ 758,860.00 

$ 0.00 $ 118,660.32 

$15,000.00 $ 445,140.00 

$ 0.00 $ 5,594.10 

$ 0.00 $ 2,945:90 

$ 0.00 $ 3,394.24 

$65,000.00 $1,364,720.87 

$ 0.00 $ 4,243.86 

$ 0.00 $ 65,471.03 

$20,000.00 s 382,919.68 

$135,000.00 $3,151,950.00 


























































































































































































